## **GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL**

www.essexinfo.net/gosfieldparishcouncil/

## 5<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 2019

## **DEAR COUNCILLOR**

YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE FORTHCOMING PARISH COUNCIL MEETING, OF GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON MONDAY 11<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 2019 AT THE PAVILION, THE PLAYING FIELD, CHURCH ROAD, GOSFIELD AT 7.15PM FOR THE PURPOSE OF TRANSACTING THE BUSINESS SHOWN IN THE AGENDA.

THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO BE PRESENT.



DIANE JACOB
PARISH CLERK

## **AGENDA**

19/020	ITEM	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS
19/020	19/019	Chairman	Welcome and Apologies for Absence.	•
To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests or interests relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local Authorities Code of Conduct.  19/021 All Members  Public Participation Session with respect to items on the agenda and other matters that are of mutual interest. Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they have Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Jor other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Goffeld Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.  19/022 All Members  Ocunty Councillor, District Councillors to address the members if present. County Councillor, District Councillors  All Members  Policies and Procedures. (Previous tem number 18/198 and 18/222) To consider to re-adopt Financial Regulations as per advised by EALC.  19/025 All Members  Planning Matters. Item 1. Planning updates. Item 2. Planning applications and TPO. Ref: 19/00132/HH & 19/00133/LBC 4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park — Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/183, 19/010) — update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Clir Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into — Update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into — Update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous item nu	40/000	All Name beaus		
the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local Authorities Code of Conduct.  19/021 All Members Public Participation Session with respect to items on the agenda and other matters that are of mutual interest. Councilors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public forum if they have Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the doopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the doopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the doopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the doopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the doopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the doopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate and stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate and stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate and stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate and allowed for the public to address the council unless the charms the council unless the Charms the maximum of 3 minutes. The Councillor.  19/025 All Members Planning applications and TPO.  Ref: 19/025 All Members Planning applications and TPO.  Ref: 19/026 All Members Planning applications and TPO.  Ref: 19/0203 All Members Planning applications and TPO.  Ref: 19	19/020	All Members		Decision
that are of mutual interest. Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they have Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Bodfield Parish Council Islanding Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of a minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.  19/023 All Members County Councillors to address the members if present. County Councillor, District Councillor.  Minutes. To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 21st January 2019.  Policies and Procedures. (Previous Item number 18/198 and 18/222) To consider to re-adopt Financial Regulations as per advised by EALC.  19/025 All Members Planning Matters. Item 1. Planning updates. Item 2. Planning applications and TPO. Ref: 19/00132/H & 19/00133/IbC 4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park — Update (Previous item number 18/85b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) — update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Clir Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows — (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) — update. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/134, 19/010) — update. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/134, 19/010) — update. Item 6. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/1224, 19/010 — Update).				
Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they have Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Gosfield Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of a minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.  19/022   All Members   Minutes.	19/021	All Members	Public Participation Session with respect to items on the agenda and other matters	Information
Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Goffeld Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.  19/023 All Members   County Address the Councillors to address the members if present. County Councillor, District Councillor.  19/024 All Members   Minutes. To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 21st January 2019.   Decision To consider to re-adopt Financial Regulations as per advised by EALC.    19/025 All Members   Planning Matters.				ļ
Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Gosfield Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.    19/023			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairmand deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.  County and District Councillors to address the members if present. County Councillor, District Councillor.  Minutes. To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 21st January 2019.  Policies and Procedures. (Previous Item number 18/198 and 18/222) To consider to re-adopt Financial Regulations as per advised by EALC.  Planning Matters. Item 1. Planning applications and TPO. Ref: 19/00132/HH & 19/00133/LBC 4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park — Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/85h, 19/010) — update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Clir Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows — (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) — update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into — Update. Item 7. Public Toillets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 — Update).			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
19/022 All Members   County and District Councillors to address the members if present.   Information				
19/022 All Members   County and District Councillors to address the members if present. County Councillor, District Councillor.				
County Councillor, District Councillor.  19/023 All Members Minutes. To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 21st January 2019.  Policies and Procedures. (Previous Item number 18/198 and 18/222) To consider to re-adopt Financial Regulations as per advised by EALC.  19/025 All Members Planning Matters. Item 1. Planning updates. Item 2. Planning applications and TPO. Ref: 19/00132/HH & 19/00133/LBC 4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park — Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/183, 19/010) — update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous Item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows — (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) — update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into — Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 — Update).	40/000	All Name le sur		1
Minutes	19/022	All Members		information
To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 21st January 2019.  Policies and Procedures. (Previous Item number 18/198 and 18/222) To consider to re-adopt Financial Regulations as per advised by EALC.  Planning Matters. Item 1. Planning updates. Item 2. Planning applications and TPO. Ref: 19/00132/HH & 19/00133/LBC 4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park — Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/183, 19/010) — update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows — (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) — update. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) — update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into — Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 — Update).	40/022	All Manahana	·	Danisian
19/025 All Members Policies and Procedures. (Previous Item number 18/198 and 18/222) To consider to re-adopt Financial Regulations as per advised by EALC.  Planning Matters. Item 1. Planning updates. Item 2. Planning applications and TPO. Ref: 19/00132/HH & 19/00133/LBC 4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/0006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park — Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/183, 19/010) — update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows — (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) — update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into — Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 — Update).	19/023	All Members		Decision
To consider to re-adopt Financial Regulations as per advised by EALC.  19/025  All Members  Planning Matters. Item 1. Planning updates. Item 2. Planning applications and TPO. Ref: 19/00132/HH & 19/00133/LBC  4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park – Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/183, 19/010) – update. Item 3. Mobile Camera – update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).	10/024	All Mombors		Docision
Planning Matters. Item 1. Planning updates. Item 2. Planning applications and TPO. Ref: 19/00132/HH & 19/00133/LBC 4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  19/026 All Members  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park – Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/183, 19/010) – update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).	19/024	All Members		Decision
Item 1. Planning updates. Item 2. Planning applications and TPO. Ref: 19/00132/HH & 19/00133/LBC 4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  19/026  All Members  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park – Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/183, 19/010) – update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).	10/025	All Mombors		Docision
Item 2. Planning applications and TPO. Ref: 19/00132/HH & 19/00133/LBC 4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park – Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/183, 19/010) – update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).	19/025	All Wellibers	_	Decision
Ref: 19/00132/HH & 19/00133/LBC 4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park — Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number18/183, 19/010) — update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows — (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) — update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into — Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 — Update).				
4 Park Cottages The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1ST Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  19/026  All Members  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park – Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/183, 19/010) – update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).				
Proposed new link extension, new garage and associated works  Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  19/026 All Members Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park — Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/183, 19/010) — update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows — (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) — update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into — Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 — Update).				
Ref: 19/00006/TPOCON 7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park – Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number18/183, 19/010) – update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).			=	
7 The Limes Gosfield Essex CO9 1UA Tree Works  All Members  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park – Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010). Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number18/183, 19/010) – update. Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010). Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going. Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update. Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update. Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).				
Tree Works  All Members  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019.  Item 1. Car Park – Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010).  Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number 18/183, 19/010) – update.  Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010).  Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going.  Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update.  Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update.  Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update  Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).				
All Members  Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019.  Item 1. Car Park – Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010).  Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number18/183, 19/010) – update.  Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010).  Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going.  Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update.  Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update.  Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update  Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).				
Item 1. Car Park – Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010).  Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number18/183, 19/010) – update.  Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010).  Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going.  Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update.  Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update.  Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update  Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).	19/026	All Members		Decision
Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number18/183, 19/010) – update.  Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010).  Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going.  Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update.  Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update.  Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update  Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).	15,010			
Item 3. Mobile Camera - update from Cllr Adams (Previous item Number 18/125, 19/010).  Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going.  Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update.  Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update.  Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update  Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).				
19/010).  Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going.  Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update.  Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update.  Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update  Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).				
Item 4. Sparrows – (Previous item number 18/131, 19/010) on going.  Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update.  Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update.  Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update  Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).				
Item 5. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010) – update.  Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update.  Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update  Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).				
19/010) Alternative methods being looked into – Update.  Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update  Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).				
Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).			Item 6. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223,	
Item 7. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010) Update Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers 18/224, 19/010 – Update).				
18/224, 19/010 – Update).				
			Item 8. Open Spaces Plan 2019. Possible purchase of land. (Previous item numbers	
Item 9. Hedge at bottom of Meadway – (previous item number 19/010)- update.			18/224, 19/010 – Update).	
			Item 9. Hedge at bottom of Meadway – (previous item number 19/010)- update.	

		Item 10. Special Constables (Previous item 18/204) update.	
		<b>Item 11.</b> Village of the Year Competition 2019 – To confirm forms have been	
		completed and sent.	
		Item 12. The new e-mail address for the Grapevine Newsletter is	
		grapevine@gosfieldparishcouncil.org and volunteers are still required.	
19/027	All Members	Financial Matters.	Decision
-		1) Approve accounts for payment.	
19/028	All Members	The Gosfield Fete.	Decision
-		Permission to use the playfield on Saturday 6 <sup>th</sup> and Sunday 7 <sup>th</sup> July.	
19/029	All Members	Edmund Green Housing.	Decision
		To note that the Parish Council have a responsibility for the Edmund Green Housing list.	
19/030	All Members	Skateboard Ramp.	Information/
		To discuss repairs/maintenance to ramp.	Decision
19/031	All Members	Electricity charges for the pavilion.	Decision
		Split of electricity charges for the pavilion.	
19/032	All Members	Training.	Decision
		To consider sending the Clerk on a Risk Assessment Course at the EALC in June 2019	
		(Cost £110.00 invoice to be split between 3 Parish Councils).	
19/033	All Members	Road traffic cones.	Decision
		To discuss traffic cones opposite No. 3 The Limes.	
19/034	All Members	To receive reports from outside bodies, training courses, village representatives, and	Information/
		Parish Council working groups.	Decision
		War Memorial (Previous item numbers 18/180, 19/013) update.	
19/035	All Members	Items for next agenda.	Information
		Please note that no decisions can be lawfully made under this item, LGA 12 10 (2) (b)	
		states that business must be specified therefore the council cannot lawfully raise	
		matters for decision.	
19/036	All Members	Date of Next Meeting.	Decision/
		Parish Council Meeting Monday 18 <sup>th</sup> March 2019 (7.15pm)	Information

This Notice was issued by: Mrs Diane Jacob Parish Clerk Gosfield Parish Council e-mail: parishclerk@gosfieldparishcouncil.org